VILLAGE OF MASSET AGENDA COUNCIL MEETING
AGENDA
for

REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING
September 26, 2022

COUNCIL CHAMBERS 7:00 PM

CALL TO ORDER

The Village of Masset acknowledges the un-ceded traditional territory of the Haida
Nation on which this meeting is held.

ADOPTION OF AGENDA

COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES

Minutes of the August 15, 2022 Meeting

MINUTES AND REPORTS OF OTHER ORGANIZATIONS

1. NCRD August 2022 Board Highlights

2, NCRD September 2022 Board Highlights
YERBAL REPORTS OF COUNCIL/CAO/CFO

NEW BUSINESS

NB-1 Heritage Conservation Act Transformation Project
NB-2 Rezoning Application 2463 Harrison Avenue

NB-3 Old Masset Pumpkin Patch

NB-4 2022 General Election Report to Council

NB-5 AP Cheque Listing August 2022

PUBLIC QUESTION PERIOD

ADJOURNMENT

Page 1 of 1



Minutes of the Regular Council Meeting held August 15, 2022 in the Council Chambers.

Present: Mayor: B. Pages
Councillors: R. Williams, J. Currie, T. Carty, B. Johnston
CAQ: J. Humphries
CFOQ: J. Brown
Interim Administrator T. Jarvis
CALL TO ORDER

The Village of Masset acknowledges the un-ceded traditional territory of the Haida
Nation on which this meeting is held.

The meeting was called to order at 7:00 pm.
ADOPTION OF AGENDA
Moved by Councillor Williams, seconded by Councillor Carty to adopt the agenda as
amended with the addition of NB-2 Marine Debris Clean-up Request for Letter of
Support.

CARRIED

COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES

Council Meeting Minutes July 18, 2022

Moved by Councillor Currie, seconded by Councillor Carty that the July 18, 2022
Council meeting minutes be adopted as presented.

CARRIED

PETITIONS AND DELEGATES

1. RCMP Sgt. Damon MacDonald
Mayor Pages welcomed Sgt. MacDonald to the meeting and turned the floor over to him.

Sgt. MacDonald reviewed the attached report for the first quarter (April to June) of 2022.
In general, he noted that it had been a very busy quarter with all stats up from the
previous year with persons in custody reaching 113 to date at the beginning of August
with the previous year being 94. They have over 100 files year to date, fortunately with
limited significant crimes but much of the ongoing issues related to alcohol and drug use.
The Sergeant also reported that there was a significant police presence on-island for the
weekend of the Edge of the World Music Festival but noted that there were no impaired



Village of Masset Regular Council Meeting of August 15, 2022

charges from that weekend and the event was overall very peaceful from a policing
perspective.

Sgt. MacDonald also stated that he had a productive discussion with CAO Josh
Humphries about dealing with abandoned and derelict vehicles and they have a plan for
moving forward with these complaints in the future.

Council members queried the rise in stats over the previous year vs. pre-pandemic and
the Sgt. noted that they may be more in line with the pre-pandemic numbers. Council
also asked for clarification on the category of Prevention efforts as listed in the
Sergeant’s written report. He stated these were actions such as check stops and foot
patrols.

Mayor Pages thanked Sgt. Mac Donald for his report. The Sgt. departed the Council
chambers at 7:21 pm.

VERBAL REPORTS OF COUNCIL/CAQ/CFO

Councillor Johnston reported that Gwaii Trust has been reviewing its investment strategy
to insure an ethical approach in line with direction requested from the Council of the
Haida nation House of Assembly. In particular, they are working on divesting
themselves of oil and gas sector investments. The Trust is also investigating participating
in Lending Funds as an addition to its portfolio. He also noted the return on investment
for the fund overall was around 8% and is currently running around -8% in the current
economic climate which will affect the available funds for distribution this year.

Councillor Carty was involved in the same Gwaii Trust discussion and noted that the
ethical approach to investment had been discussed at the formation of the Trust and the
investments in oil and gas had been made erroneously and represented a very small
proportion of the fund’s overall portfolio. He also stated that the investigation of
Lending Funds is looking at both direct lending and infrastructure lending and the Aathlii
Gwaii funds would be potentially included in this investment plan.

Councillor Williams reported that the recruitment for a new director for MIEDS is
ongoing. She also noted that she will be attending a GwaiiTel meeting this week.

Trevor Jarvis reported that he continues to provide support for Joshua Humphries as he
learns the role of CAQ. This includes providing background info for ongoing issues and
support for new items as they arise. He also has spent a significant amount of time at the
airport providing the admin support needed due to the shortage of staff.

CFO Jo-Ann Brown reported that there have been gaps in staffing at the office due to
vacations and illnesses which has created challenges and required her to do some
additional work doing financial administration. She has also been working on
preparations for the 2022 Tax Sale.

Page 2 of 4



Village of Masset Regular Council Meeting of August 15, 2023

Councillor Currie did not have any meetings but did note that he had noticed some of the
improvements around town and thanked staff for completing those.

CAO Josh humphries reported that the new airport Manager Gary Suha had arrived and
was working hard at getting up to speed as well as dealing with the staff shortage caused
by an illness that is ongoing. Our line painting machine has arrived and is being used
both in town and at the airport. The WASCO system has been operational for 30 days
and is working well. He noted that he has suggestions for a number of capital projects at
the airport that Council will need to discuss in the near future. He gave an update on the
Worksafe order for the chlorine system at the water treatment plant, parts and materials
are ordered or installed but the standards have changed and may require additional action
in the future. The Water Treatment Plant upgrade project is moving slowly mainly due to
supply chain issues with the start date now planned for November. He also noted that
there has been no response to the ad for a harbour manager and that as a result the admin
work there is significantly behind.

Mayor Pages reported that the NWRHD is continuing recruitment for a new
administrator. He met with our MP Taylor Bachrach and issues around the Northern
Living Allowance and BC Ferries. The Mayor also participated in a call with the CAO
related to the proposed solar farm.

Moved by Councillor Carty, seconded by Councillor Johnston that the verbal reports be
accepted as presented.

CARRIED

NEW BUSINESS
NB-1 AP Cheque Listing July 2022

Moved by Councilior Currie, seconded by Councillor Carty that the cheque listing for
July 1 to July 31, 2022 be approved.

CARRIED

NB-2 Marine Debris Clean-up Request for Letter of Support

Council reviewed the email from Julien Braun at the Council of the Haida Nation
requesting a renewal of their support for this initiative to continue to clean up debris from
the shorelines of Haida Gwaii. The support letter from 2021 was also provided for
reference.

Page 3 of 4



Village of Masset Regular Council Meeting of August 15, 2022

Moved by Councillor Johnston, seconded by Councillor Currie that the Village of Masset
renew its support for a large-scale marine debris removal initiative on Haida Gwaii.

CARRIED

ADJOURNMENT
Moved by Councillor Johnston that the meeting be adjourned at 8:08 pm.

CARRIED

Recording Secretary Mayor

Certified Correct, Administrator

Page 4 of 4



ﬁ > |
a
NORTH COAST

REGIONAL DISTRICT

Board Highlights

August 19, 2022

Board Business:

1. The Board resolved to appoint Chantal Wentland, Planning/Economic Development
Officer, as the NCRD representative to the North Coast Integrated Advisory Committee.

2. The Board resoclved to send a letter to the Prince Rupert Port Authority to request the
concept plan for the Fairview Harbour Reconfiguration and Proposed DP World Terminal
Expansion. The Board will also request that the PRPA provide a list of user groups who
were consulted as part of this project.

3. The Board approved the purchase of a new phone system for the Mainland Recycling
Depot.

4. The Board approved the costs to replace the front receiving door at the Mainland Recycling
Depot.

5. The Board authorized staff to make application to replace the Sandspit Landfill Tenure,
with a ten-year tenure, under the Environmental Management Act.

6. The Board resolved to hold regional housing workshops in Prince Rupert, B.C. and Haida
Gwaii, B.C. in February 2023 and directed staff to engage with proposed workshop
participants and prepare an application to the UBCM Community to Community Forum
grant program.

7. The Board authorized continuation of the Business Fagade Improvement Program intake
until November 30, 2022.

8. The Board referred to staff for a report regarding a new Sandspit well and pump house to
enhance water capacity of the Sandspit Water System.

For complete details of NCRD Board meetings, the Agenda and Minutes are posted
online at www.nerdbe.com.

North Coast Reglonal District August 2022
Board Highlights 1



-
A
NORTH COAST

REGIONAL DISTRICT

Board Highlights

September 22, 2022

Board Business:

1. The Board resolved to appoint Mysti Bateham, Peter Fleck, Civa Gauthier, and Kelsey
Kircheldorf to the Moresby Island Advisory Planning Commission.

2. The Board resolved to enter into a Last Mile Network Infrastructure Partnering Agreement
with Citywest,

3. The Board resolved to allocate $49,500 in gas tax funds toward the Citywest Partnering
Agreement for connectivity in Oona River.

4. The Board resolved to allocate $10,000 towards the Civic Address signage rebate program
in Electoral Area D.

5. The Board resolved to write a letter of support for the Old Massett Village Council’s Zero
Waste Management Program funding application to Gwaii Trust.

6. The Board approved the draft solid waste management plan to be released for public
consultation. Consultation will take place this fall. Please see the NCRD website for more

information: www.ncrdbe.com/swmp,

7. The Board authorized $10,000 in reserve funds to be used to complete well drilling in
Sandspit.

For complete details of NCRD Board meetings, the Agenda and Minutes are posted
online at www.ncrdbe.com.

North Coast Regional District 'Sept.ember 2022
Board Highlights



7l A

Eﬁs BRITISH
S COLUNMBIA

FIRST
NATIONS 2802
SUMMIT oan et e

August 23, 2022
Dear Village of Masset:

RE: Invitation to participate in the Heritage Conservation Act Transformation Project
— Stakeholder Engagement Sessions (Fall 2022)

As co-chairs of the Joint Working Group on First Nations Heritage Conservation
(JWGFNHC). we are writing to inform you of upcoming opportunities for stakeholders to
engage on the Heritage Conservation Act (HICA) and its administration as part of the HCA
Transformation Project (HCATP).

Background

The HCA encourages and facilitates the protection and conservation of B.C."s unique cultural
heritage. The Provincial Heritage Register lists nearly 60,000 protected heritage sites, of
which over 90% are of First Nations origin. Over many years, First Nations and stakeholders
have shared issues, concerns, and recommendations for improving the HCA and its
administration. While the Act underwent administrative amendments in 2019, no significant
changes have been made since 1996.

The Province is committed to advancing its reconciliation mandate and upholding its
obligations set out in the Declaration on the Rights of Indigenous Peoples Act {Declaration
Act) on aligning laws with the United Nations Declaration on the Rights of Indigenous
Peoples (UN Declaration) and commitment 4.35 of the Declaration Act Action Plan.

The JWGFNHC was created in 2007 through resolutions of the BC Assembly of First
Nations, First Nations Summit, and Union of BC Indian Chiefs. Its membership includes
representatives appointed by the First Nations Leadership Council (FNLC) and the Province.
The JWGFNHC is collaboratively designing and leading the HCATP process.

The JWGFNHC recognizes the need to transform the HCA to better meet the needs of all
British Columbians. The HCATP will strive to increase certainty and stability for First
Nations. landowners, proponents, developers. and government, while supporting sound
heritage management and decision-making.

HCATP Phase | Stakeholder Engagement Sessions

Phase | of the HCATP involves engagement with First Nations and stakeholders (through
various in-person, virtual, and written/survey mechanisms) on the HCA and its administration
and the HCATP engagement approach. It also involves engagement with First Nations
regarding legislative alignment with the UN Declaration.



Phase | stakeholder engagement sessions will provide an opportunity to confirm previously
received feedback refated to the HCA. and to discuss additional challenges and potential
solutions. Please find attached & Backgrounder document developed by the JWGFNHC to
provide additional context and information about the HCATP and key discussion questions
for your consideration.

Previous input provided by First Nations and stakeholders has been grouped within the
following five key themes: these themes and their content will form the basis for discussion
during the engagement sessions. This feedback is summarized in Appendix A: Phase I HC:A
Transformation Project Framework of the Backgrounder.

Indigenous Values and Rights Recognition (engagement with First Nations only)
Decision-Making

Protections

Resourcing to Support Heritage Management

Compliance and Enforcement

o L D

We encourage your participation on this important initiative as your insights and perspectives
will help guide the HCATP. Both in-person and virtual engagement sessions are available as
outlined in Table | below.

To register for a session, please respond via email (EngageHHCA @ gov.be.ca) with the
participant’s names. organization or affiliation, and session(s) you are planning to attend by
September 6", 2022. An online survey will be available following the first engagement
session while written submissions will be accepted until October 153, 2022, and can be
submitted to the above email address.

We appreciate you taking the time to engage on the HCATP and look forward to meeting with
you. If you have questions or comments regarding the HCATP, please email
EngageHCA@gov.be.ca.

Sincerely,

e
Judith Sayers, IWGFNHC Co-Chair Matt Austin, JWGFNHC Co-Chair
President Assistant Deputy Minister
Nuu-chah-nulth Tribal Council Integrated Resource Operations Division

Ministry of Forests



sdnoad sagio ap jo Lur sapun

(1%} 10u saop uoneziuediossauisng ok
J1 40 puane o1 duofue Joj suoissas uad()
aauepuapy uadQ

uoiensifal
uodn suedioiued 011035 3q [[Im ju| v

wdq:¢ — wdoo: |
n9 43010

UOISSAS [BNUIA

*$19181(]
|ruorday pue siuawuiasony (rdiduny

uoneasisal

wd 00:T1 -We0:6

JuUdIILIAA0®) (w0 | uodn sueddiued 01 1U9s 3q |)IM YU V 9 4390100 UOISSAG [PNLIA
SIS
[ruorday] pue sudwizaaon [edidiungy uonensIdal wdgp:z1 -~ weoon:6

JUIIIIA0T) [£307]

vadn siundidnaed o1 was aq [Im U v

8T Jaquimdag

UOISSAG [RNLIEA

"SINSIC)
fruordayg pue siuawudaony [rddiuny
JJUDHIILIDAON) [RIOT

uonensIdal
uodn swediiaed 01 1uas aq [[Im jul] v

wd0:Tl — We00:6
9T Jaqundoag

UOISSAG [ENUIA

‘sdnoai aapo sy jo Aur apun [uy jou

S0P LOLEZILERIO/SSIUTISNG JNOA f1 10 ‘puane

0] duo e J0) suoissas uosiad-ul uadg
duvpuany uadg

£MS H9A D8 “Iaanoduep
192015 SEUNSTL] 1S9M SIS
anud) 8838 01+1-00% | SWooy
ANUY INOQIRH

Aslaalun) Jasely| uowg

wd:T| — Wepoe
wa Jaquindag

"' 19AROJURA

UOISSag UOSIAJ-U]

dnoany aapjogme)g

INUIA

awry, ¥ AR(

uoyRIOT|

ZT0T [t SUOISSIS JPloYaN RIS — | IGRL




HERITAGE CONSERVATION ACT TRANSFORMATION PROJECT:
BACKGROUNDER FOR
PHASE 1 STAKEHOLDER ENGAGEMENT

August 23, 2022

Transformative Connections: Granddaughter of Today's Name Carrler T'xweldtse
with Transforrned Ancestor of the Ts'elawéyeqw Fribe - Stone T'xweldtse {Photo: David Campion, 2005)



Table of Contents

INTRODUCGTION cocvviisrississiinaisnnisssranmesnsssssessscoissersnimississessssstostsstestanessssrasasssismaasenasisstssisessese 2
HOW WE GOT HERE.......cccormnsirsrsvrsernonssianiomieissssiressasesassossssrsssssenssrstssssanssesssssssetsnstiosssssssssanans 4
HERITAGE CONSERVATION ACT TRANSFORMATION PROJECT PROCESS ........convivuninisssennnreanene 6
TRANSFORMING THE HCA: PROTECTION AND GOVERNANCE OF CULTURE AND HERITAGE IN

THE PROVINCE.......cossierrnrervrsrissrisrossisssessasisissseastastnssssssssssarsisssesasantsssasssssssssasensesssssssssssssssnasse 7

DiSCUSSION QUESEIONS ..cu.ovveiereeieiiisissisisssssssasssssennsstrassssrarissastassrssssrnssssetatsssatasssenssssansrs 3 e

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------

HCATP Backgrounder —Stakeholder Engagement 1 August 23, 2022



INTRODUCTION

The Declaration on the Riahts of indigenaus Peoples Act
{Declaration Act) requires that the Province in “consultation
and cooperation with Indigenous peoples” take “all measures
necessary” ! to ensure consistency between the United
Nations Declaration on the Rights of Indigenous Peoples (UN
Declaration) and the laws of British Columbia.

The regulation of cultural heritage resources in BC through the
Heritage Conservation Act (HCA) has been identified as one
immediate priority for change to achieve consistency between
provincial laws and the UN Declaration. The Declaration Act
Action Plan commits the Province to "Work with First Nations
to reform the HCA to align with the UN Declaration, including
shared decision-making and the protection of First Nations
cultural, spiritual, and heritage sites and objects.”

The Heritage Conservation Act Transformation Project (HCATP)
has therefore been launched to reform the HCA to ensure
consistency with the UN Declaration and to better meet the
needs of all British Columbians.

The purpose of this Backgrounder is to support the process of
stakeholder engagement as part of the HCATP. This
Backgrounder has been developed in collaboration with the
Joint Working Group on First Nations Heritage Conservation
{JWGFNHC). The IWGFNHC was formed in 2007 through
resolutions of the BC Assembly of First Nations, First Nations
Summit, and Union of BC Indian Chiefs, and includes members
appointed by the First Nations Leadership Council {FNLC) and
the Province. The mandate of the JWGFNHC is to “explore
options and provide recommendations to improve the
protection, management gnd conservation of First Nations
cultural and heritage sites.”

This Backgrounder is in three parts:
1. How we got here: The connection of First Nations to

their culturat heritage resources; the impacts of
colonialism on First Nations’ relationships with these

Declaration on the Rights of Indigenous
Pecoples Act

The Deciaration Act establishes the UN
Declaration as the Provinge's framework for
reconciliation. It aims to create a path
forward that respects the human rights of
Indiganous Peoples while introducing better
transparency and predictability in the work
that First Nations and the Province do
together.

There are four kay areas of the legislation:

1} Section 3 requires the Province to take all
measuras necessary to achieve consistency
hetween its laws and the UN Declaration,

2) Section 4 requires the Province to develop
and implement an action plan, in consultation
and cogperation with Indigenous Peoples, to
meet the objectives of the UN Dectaration,

3) Section 5 requires regular reporting to the
provincial legislature to manitor prograss on
the alignment of laws and implementation of
the action plan, including tabling annual
reports by June 30th of each year, and

4} Sections 6 and 7 enable forms of
agreements with Indigenous governing
bodies, including to implement free, prior,
and informed consent.

Heritage Conservation Act

The HCA encourages and facilitates the
protection and conservation of heritage
within BC. The HCA provides tools and
mechanisms to establish and maintain the
heritage register for the currently known
heritage sites (approx. 60,000} as weli as
authorizing inspections and alterations of
heritage sites. The HCA also contains
grovisions that authorize various compliance
and enforcement actions that may be taken
agalnst persons who damage or alter sites or
objects without authorization.

The Act provides the authority for the
Minister, under prescribed conditions, to
enter into agreements with First Nations {i.e.,
s. 4 and 5, 20).

resources; and the calls for change that First Nations and stakeholders have long advanced,

leading to the HCATP.

2. Proposed HCATP process: How engagement will occur in the HCATP to achieve consistency
between the HCA and the UN Declaration while improving the HCA for all British Columbians.

! https://www.bclaws.gov.bc.ca/civix/document/id/complete/statreg/19044

HCATP Backgrounder —Stakeholder Engagement 2

August 23, 2022




3. Transforming the HCA: Previously received feedback on the HCA from First Nations and
stakeholders has been summarized into five themed priority areas for change; these will form the
basis of Phase 1 engagement on the HCATP:

1. Indigenous Values and Rights Recognition

Decision-Making

Protections

Resourcing to Support Heritage Conservation

Compliance and Enforcement

N B W

HCATP Backgrounder —Stakeholder Engagement 3 August 23, 2022



HOW WE GOT HERE

For countless generations, First Nations have governed and stewarded their cultural heritage resources
From the remains of those who have passed, to the expressions and manifestations of their ways of life,
First Nations have maintained the inextricable connection to their past, and do so to support the
countless generations to come.

Part of the legacy of colonialism in B.C. has been the institution of laws, policies, and practices that did
not properly recognize, respect, or protect First Nations’ cultural heritage resources. Additionally, the
role of First Nations’ governments and laws in the protection and management of First Nations’ cultural
heritage resources has been extremely limited.

Over time, and for many reasons, cultural heritage resources, including ancestral remains, have been
disturbed or destroyed. First Nations have advocated for change — protecting their heritage on the
ground, revitalizing their laws and policies, strengthening relationships and protocols with the Province,
and calling for transformation of B.C.’s heritage conservation laws and policies.

Many stakeholders who interact with the HCA (industry, landowners, developers, archaeologists, etc.)
have also raised concerns with the current heritage management framework and requested its
maodernization. Many stakeholders continue to experience variable and often long timeframes for
permitting decisions and application related responses; additionally, stakeholders and First Nations
continue to seek process and timeline certainty.

The Province has legislated the oversight and protection of certain archaeological sites since 1925,
though protections at that time were limited. It was not until 1977 with the passage of the HCA that
protection was extended to certain archaeological sites on Crown and private land, regardless of whether
sites were known or as-yet unrecorded. Significant amendments to the HCA were introduced in 1994 and
1996. These amendments expanded what was subject to automatic protection under the HCA and
provided greater administrative flexibility and tools to support site protections. These amendments also
included provisions to ensure impacts to sites only occurred under the authority of an HCA permit to
ensure sufficient site recording, assessment and mitigation methods, and for the results and
recommendations of work to be summarised in a report subject to provincial oversight and approval. The
HCA has not been substantially changed since 1996. Recent amendments in 2019 were administrative in
nature and served primarily to add new compliance and enforcement tools and were not subject to
comprehensive engagement with First Nations or stakeholders.

While there have been several initiatives undertaken over the years to improve and/or identify
prospective improvements to the heritage conservation framework in B.C,, there continue to be
challenges with the HCA and its administration.

In addition to ongoing interactions with First Nations and stakeholders, a number of key public-facing
policy and engagement initiatives or papers have helped to inform this work:
e  First Nations Heritage Conservation Action Plan (First Nations Leadership Council 2012)
e The 2016 BC Archaeological Survey (Hammond 2016)
* Key Findings of the Indigenous Perspectives on Repatriation Symposium (Royal BC Museum
2017)

HCATP Backgrounder —Stakeholder Engagement 4 August 23, 2022



* Research from Around the Globe Regarding Mechanisms for Protecting Sacred Sites, Areas and
Landscape and Buriai Sites of Indigenous Nations {{WGFNHC 2018)

» Ancestral Remains Policy Review — Summary of Engagement Feedback (Archaeology Branch
2019)

¢ Recognizing and Including Indigenous Cultural Heritage in B.C. (First Peoples’ Cultural Council
2019)

» Recommendations for Decolonizing British Columbia’s Heritage-Related Processes and
Legislation (First Peoples’ Cultural Council 2020)

» A Selected Review of Federal and Provincial Legislation Implicating Indigenous Heritage in British
Columbia (First Peoples’ Cultural Council 2022)

These and other numerous policy, engagement, research, and continuous improvement initiatives, along
with the significant breadth of input received to date from First Nations and stakeholders, form the basis
of the HCATP. The JWGFNHC has summarized this input inta these five priority areas for change:

Indigenous Values and Rights Recognition
Decision-Making

Protections

Resourcing to Support Heritage Conservation
Compliance and Enforcement

e bl 1

The IWGFNHC recognizes the need to transform the HCA to better meet the needs of all British
Columbians. Transforming the HCA will provide for alignment with the UN Declaration, as obligated
under the Declaration Act, and will support the provincial mandate of lasting and meaningful
reconciliation with First Nations Title and Rights holders. Doing so will also help address current
challenges with the HCA and its administration, including but not limited to, increasing process certainty
through legislative and programmatic reform.

HCATP Backgrounder -Stakeholder Engagement 5 August 23, 2022



HERITAGE CONSERVATION ACT TRANSFORMATION PROJECT PROCESS

Stakeholder engagement is a key part of the HCATP process. The HCATP is proposed to take place over
three phases. Phase 1 of the HCATP will include virtual and in-person engagemeant with First Nations
Rights holders and stakeholders, while subsequent Phases will include further opportunities for
stakeholders and private citizens to provide feedback.

Key stakeholders for Phase 1 of the HCATP were identified through an analysis of HCA permit
applications from 2019-2021 and information provided by the Archaeology and Heritage Branches. This
grouping includes industry (land and resource development), interest groups, academics, local/regional
governments, and archaeological and heritage professionals.

B }i;a-r'itége Conservation Act ’f‘ransformati_m1 Pn-ll.eci - Euiléhorativefy Devel.opé_d.i’l:(_);:ess '

T\:: ""_'Fh;_se-zx Phase 3
(Engagementon

Options b Legislative Drafting Legislative
o -éﬁ"; ?,, g and Consultation Introduction
f 1 Socder *.FJ’.;é- 3 Target 2024
! "i‘iﬁ}—-"‘? '
- b ;ﬁ;‘.'.'agﬁg.i-
vl id 5

]

'| Advancement to Phases 2 and 3 requires Cabinet, Modern Treaty Nation, and First Nations approvals i
- = )

1. Phase 1- Engagement on the HCATP Process and Priorities for Change (Spring-Fall 2022): Phase 1
will serve ta identify and confirm priority areas for change to align the HCA with the UN Declaration
and to generate potential solutions to improve the HCA and its administration to better meet the
needs of all British Columbians.

2. Phase 2 - Policy Development (Spring 2023): Phase 2 is anticipated to focus on developing options
and solutions for priority areas for change. This phase will involve substantive work in consultation
and cooperation with First Nations to consider how the standards of the UN Declaration may be
reflected in changed laws, policies, and practices, as well as engagement with stakeholders to ensure
that their concerns and priorities are addressed.

3. Phase 3 - Development of Laws and Associated Practices (by Spring 2024): Phase 3 is anticipated to
focus on developing proposed changes to legislation, policy, and programs.

HCATP Backgrounder —Stakeholder Engagement 6 August 23, 2022



It is anticipated that multiple means will be utilized to engage with stakeholders throughout the HCATP
process. These may inciude;

+ Virtual and in-person engagement sessions

*» Meetings with key stakeholders

s Online surveys

»  Technical working groups

o Thematic workshops

s Website portals with information and updates
»  Written correspondence

Details of how and when these engagement opportunities will occur will be shared and updated
throughout the HCATP process.

TRANSFORMING THE HCA: PROTECTION AND GOVERNANCE OF CULTURE AND
HERITAGE IN THE PROVINCE

Priorities for Change Identified by First Nations and Stakeholders

Over many years, First Nations and stakeholders have identified concerns with the HCA and priorities for
change. The JWGFNHC has summarized previously received input from First Nations and stakeholders
into five priority areas for change described below. A comprehensive list of feedback and proposed
solutions or options received from First Nations and stakeholders is provided in Appendix A and will form
the basis of Phase 1 engagement.

indigenous Values and Rights Recognition
Decision-Making

Protections

Resourcing to Support Heritage Management
Compliance and Enforcement

A e bl o

Discussion Questions
In considering these challenges, please consider the following discussion questions:

» Do these five themes cover the core priorities for change? Why or why not? What is missing?

» What additional issues and challenges are you facing, or observing, in heritage conservation?

*  What specific changes would you like to see to the HCA and its administration {regulations,
policies, programs)? What systems, tools or resources are needed to address these issues and
challenges?

In considering the engagement process described above, please consider the following discussion
questions:

¢ Does the proposed engagement process provide an effective approach to support the

transformation of the HCA?
* What other engagement opportunities and tools should be considered?

HCATP Backgrounder -Stakeholder Engagement 7 August 23, 2022



s  Who else should be engaged in the HCATP process?

NEXT STEPS
Phase 1 of the HCATP engagement process will continue through Fall 2022. A report summarizing the
feedback received during Phase 1 engagement will be produced and used to support HCATP

advancement. A separate report will be prepared summarizing feedback provided by First Nations.

it is anticipated that the feedback provided through the current engagement phase will inform discussion
on policy options that will be developed and refined in subsequent Phases of the HCATP.

HCATP Backgrounder -Stakeholder Engagement 8 August 23, 2022



APPENDIX A: HCATP FRAMEWORK DOCUMENT

This table presents a summary of issues regarding the HCA that have been expressed by First Nations and
stakeholders over many years. It draws on comments heard by the Archaeology Branch in its
relationships and engagement with First Nations and stakeholders. It also incorporates some themes
drawn from relevant policy documents (listed above in the section How We Got Here). In many cases,
issues were raised by both First Nations and other stakeholder groups (e.g., industry, landowners,
developers, archaeologists) and this input has been combined in the following table,

With assistance from the IWGFNHC, preliminary analysis of feedback received to date has been used to
identify patterns that led to the emergence of five key themes:

Indigenous Values and Rights Recognition
Decision-Making

Protections

Resourcing to Support Heritage Management
5. Compliance and Enforcement

e 50 S

The first part of the table summarizes key issues, while the second summarizes previously recommended
options and potential solutions. The final section of the table cites relevant sections under each theme to
assist with the identification of areas within the HCA that may require modernization and/or alignment
with the UN Declaration on the Rights of Indigenous Peoples per Section 3 of the Declaration Act. The
limitations and strengths of this table are intertwined; it has been prepared by archaeological
professionals that work directly with First Nations and stakeholders on these matters on a regular basis
and therefore is an informed, but not independent and structured analysis. The content combines rights-
holders and stakeholder feedback to identify key shared interests but does not specifically identify what
comments were received from First Nations. This table is intended to provide a summary and backdrop
for Phase 1 discussion that will result in three reports: one What We Heard report summarizing input
received from First Nations; another What We Heard report summarizing stakeholder input; and a single
Executive Summary document that summarizes both sets of findings.

HCATP Backgrounder -Stakeholder Engagement 9 August 23, 2022



0l

Z207 ‘£ 1sndny

wawaleduy Jaployayels- Japunaifyreg divaH

[ERUTH RUETITIEI4Y

|FauuoBaug "saug % Alaug ‘wesdong
HONPNEAT AJUPY T 1A 10 | LIOISTILIIG)
£P0) g 1D “AINLNASEY) T adiuri |
‘e adeyiap e Alojoarydiy)
capog Alalpndai pue uonegiAay pepenaod
waaen Junwe siawannha voneddde
e afrUAY (FINYND O JUAILATIDR

PP BRIt P JUSLSISUON)
paUMilagl 10 PAINTG ARPI)Y

sAnmR 100 BiP SIUROoSeLD I [PUDtta0d
A Apel SUSHLE P 331 Aeurly
IH Wi addendwng aanidiul 0y BOLPINER
PUe sTAnAIPMP 3G A3UFHUA 0) PaaN
Lal

ayy o1 ApgeIunoxe way) Jup:oy pue zgnd
ay) pure tjuaundoxd Runexnpa i {Ansnpul
‘Lioaral “EIsHIRAN] PI0] 'SUBIEN

1504 ‘a3utansd - a) ssppqiswodsal

PUP S#jf0 adgead 10} e Apiep: 0) paap
JUMUBBPAIN AR

1 pasndoid yyim s i pue uatand
A ng Ajag) “Wasa k] A ERNGLA) A3PHIAY
M AURIAIAR D1 1 nanip » uryew {sTadze
PaREA] Fgepeae Apnpgrd 100 A SERpoil
aAnpad pednoarylie pue Ai0juane ayg
supne pag Aunpnpun? deipnpul iyhisiang
Lyp n@al 1oy AjIedes 33UPYUA 0) paay

el LIRS r Lo L LIV T

10y Tpepiie)s (PUoissayod snolcBn

PP 1P INRILIP PUR ST QRN O) padp]
SHDIUAPHUTT ¥ IH

JSAIYP OUN SHCITPFLIAL L WAWIAOAUI
1IRIP FIOWY SHLID SUDIPN 3814
SIHHIUAARNUOD pajiodal

o suogedt el icddns 8 Junnosa
WALIAIDJUS PHIE 3P ALINY A1enbapeuy
YIH A4l uf |0y

JUSHUS0JUS PUE 330P 0ol Ajenbapey|

2310ju3 pue diue)dwo)

pajepdh ag 03 Paau SUNLA)NG pur sanod
|eupiiesado Yourag ATojoarydny wog
TA1IOLSO0) 10) ATURPNG JeapD Jo yIe)
aienbapeul

are adruay (ermny ue 3BueYd BEw|d jo
s12edwi Ay) $S21pPE 0) t3NdEa) pur Aoy
sauolzodal

10 SIUBUIWIFL puR [UIWADdASP JO)

L] woddns uipnyrat 'a3e1ay (RN 13
a1vys pur azyenaal ‘gienajes o) tjool
pup swesdod | Ta “Fupny 3jqgruiersns)
. Aunasal Jaglng Annbar suoiien 15y
rngai
. ple nsRIoad [RINLND §0 SI503 ayY) Jeag
Aewl suotiep 15414 IAWdojaaap Jo asnedag
FIQIMTP 348 SUIeI] [RISSTIL USUM
uonmnsal Loddns 0}

10 “seiqo adeyiay 10 SIHEWE] (RISIUE JO
ueieHIeda) put 5j00010.d [RaN3 N3 Boddns
- o1 's1s0a |Enfojoaryie UA3apUR JAHD
o1 ‘says alrtuay wenpudis yhm Ajadond
Jo aseysind yoddns o) wisiLeY W

10 Auipun; "YIoOmILWER)) Je2)] ON
uorasoid

w scied my Burpea) ‘alep o ino pue

L] ANadwo3u| s1 531 ABRjuaY Jo Asojuasug
uawaleurwr
. afeyuay oy sioat pue SWarsAs parerdan
-H0 PUB "AWOSUAPING *palenbnuy
L7301 Y

. Uil palTifuaFms aIE el 1!1.—& H:_nm_lb
PUB 'S0} Aus pur shulad wIH jO Rquunt
wexpuds 3y3 §5ppe o) Aenbapew)

- e saunocas yrresg Adojoseytiy
afejuay |eanynd pedun Arw 1eUl SRS
t2aloud pue suoieadde yuwiad e jo

o | uoienjead Bupnpu awaleunw adenay
uoddns Aj2A1133))3 01 532nnsai yenbape
SARY 10U O JUMLLIAADT PUP SUOTIRN 150

juawaleuepw
adeyseH Loddns 03 Bujunosay

yiomauwelg {dLYIH) 199014 uoijeWIOjSURL] 1Oy UOREBAIBSUOY) d3e)a Y T aseyd v xipuaddy

FAnay Jo uawafeurny 34y Up

2jar § Juaiasc |exo) poddns o} sanctat
PUE 5]O0] [RUIIIPPE JO) PIJU € 51 )

318 1Y JUAIIAOT

0307 13y uenppodsunf )y SAUY

13y PUDY ‘1Y WASSITSY JOIUIULANAUZ
1Y SHpALIY DD F 0 12V S2N304d

26upy ¥ 358104 Tuipnpui UonesIB
Wwaiagnp sapun Juieiado nuawuwsancl

swisiurydaw jeadde 0 Uonn|osa andup oN
tjnlxe) I

amqnd Ja10 Jap{suod Ajssaidya you op

PUE Jesj2u 218 B3N Bupy e -UsEIAp YOH
saued

e 1o) a1efiaru 01 xS PRIE RUOTUIRNTG

|R36( PUE £3{315|U|LI TFOLIW y

0 Juswaleurw ualkiiod ‘paTyeIUId ON
says atmpsay jenulaoud jo uonulicaan

pur uyEUlISBR 1B} BUDHID 1O Ajod j0 %38
axuen)iuds aus 10

onpea a3nuay patsasie Uo pates uonlalaid
0 51RAR] 1UBIaYtP piAoad 10U S#0P YIH
says aleruay

Q) s1aedil) AR NLIND SE3IPPE 10U S30P YIH
ugi33aicid uy sded oy Juipes] ‘a1ep jo Ino
pue aie(dwosui £) $aus adeuay jo Aioueau)
pateq

-@aed §OH 51 181)) aBeiiay jrinyna a)gunu)
pu® 33uapiaa pearsAyd THOUHM SaUs

IpnaL WISY (R R 3| } 13310
pue anuloda) Aenbape 30U 130D YOH
£3]|URLILLOZ J3YI0 J0 SUCHIEN 13114 OF jRA
almuay Jueguls aavy 10y] 52N gpRT-150d
1Ra0ud AjjeX]BWaInE 10U §30P YOH
capawed paarsidal sw padsan pue
uon3a30d RuIes s43 BAIE3) 10U op sazed
[RUNG PUR SUITLD) (R51SA2UN SUOHEN 1541]
iy

1031 UBD YHYM *SUOIRIBY[E Liad osje

1hd $yRA pur ‘513310 "ses adwyay Paoid
01 saaras yey) aymels asodind-|enp B §) YO
|uopienasap ‘sjyen aleiuay saueputog

ans 'spood anesd suiewan RASITULE ‘aTeyd
|ty “8°3) JuAtualiojus pue ‘uclisaod
‘UDJITIISIUNLPE 1A SINST] PUV UGHNJUOD
SATNED YO Ul SUDHI|UYRP IF2)3 jO 33T

£231% alMpay Yynm 12Huo

s{esntold JUILdO AP FAYM FIFVEISWNN
$$2/ppe 0) 1enbapeul e sattadaxd
aapensuLpe pur tjoa |e33) 1uauny

5U0[133104d

AjAr (unwpe o1 ssadasd Juignuiad YIH
SUN $500F
tassasoud voEnsucy pajuolp ‘sausi

[1: 71> TR[ yur u| B ]
Aajenbapeur 21w sawnu aeyd snoualipu)
ae

D} SUOHEN 1344 J0) JNNA A UET IR
saucusadal ul pay Jv 5303jgo aleiay
s133{ge #Beiiay jo uoneIRdal stapRe
10U $R0R PUR dIYTIIUMD U JUSHE T1 O
{suoiIajjo3 wWnastu puw, a1t * 3 3)
painsal ag Anw t133kqa pue saus aleuay
JueauBE AjRIn3ND D) SEATIP SUOIEN L1y
Apadold penysagaun ia

ssas3e saanasa) aleyay jo gL
WSO ‘S[ApOW AKDA||RP [RumBal SA
3 NI SINET) sep/TiRlIael
uo uopnpIOe) [SYN) Jo1Ias
23n0tay [RIMEN [Rusod enbapey)
AIQILUIal 1Y) U I0M

payiwiad yOH 100 Auw 0 paacudde o
SR NSUDD | B00IRUIR HAHYM P
o3 JuTm LEIY] 1|31 {RUDISTDGTH
Burnnose asudut anhiba) pue ‘Alsotyine
Supyewsi-upitizep Burpieda) 1eapun ase “tpue|
ajeaig 03 Ajdde o) JuBuagep aue ‘seiolau
o) Juoj 0oy Ayel SRR S yIH

137 uonIopag W1 JIpUN siuawaale

1'% 3qeua ANURLING 10U $300 YOH

SPURPUELS SUOIEN 153 IO [FEHIADIY

JUALIND JAALL 10U AR pur BotnAcd

1INy BYS JIACT 10U OP S{ApOW RAILAP3I
jeidcioaruzie pUR [SYOY) 5r W
MaMIAQ (ENRooRry D)y (euoilal Bunismy
paynbai si sassaded Ruuuwd

asn pue| pue Buiynw-uoisep ‘WWawaledua
“rmawnal dojarap Jo a3

153 jwa 3y 1 sals aBelNay JO UOnEIRpITUT)
papaau

$1 JUSLLIBA|CAU] 13AIIP PUR SIRNIMTTIaC
“aBpagmmuy STIOUABNRU| O SArIpUl

2)00 1 10y |apow Tun ek uosDap v
nuay

[RAMYND JEy) 4O USNIPAIFTUCD PUR ‘UOIIId
“Juawsdeunu ay) w) 30 PAUTYUI

uw 10) Bun|ws UG AAR,) SLIONEN 151[4

Jupgew-uosizaq

] dus jenyn2 ‘233 1] [-L 113
‘adeyioy jRINYND 3|3y dojaaap pue §3340ud
‘1enues umuiew o) sadoa shoualipu)
1o s1yBu ay) a¥pa)moiry3e JoU SIOR YOH
e PUE] |RIMIND LIYTIM
sa1wd PaLIAUUNIIBIUI ST 10U PUl SUCHIEICE
ajannp se tant snjsy savap yoH
yiom [e2foj0avy)e uy uspedioed
10y saijtuniroddo papiacid ag suonen
13414 31 BxnbA) 10U 0P S1HUIad WIH
cayrid
euNG J0 SUIPWA) jensaTue Jufvuia o)
f|joooyand (wmyna Mo o siusundord pue
siopjoy yulsed annba) jau op sywaad yiH
saod pug sme JTMLAY WUOIPN
14 aimaSay so anu¥osal ou $30p WIK
{3144) WasuEa pauain pue iod ‘Bei) o
d IHONA 31 PRE 10U $A0P YOH
S|euIRjal puv
FUULIad YD JIAD 1NHUCD pur Alssnduod
YIDG ST Avl DU $152)31U1 SUCILEN
15414 1edun vonRIUAWHDW) AIMANG 1T
w3¥1 Ayl pu suondsioid yoiH W suonEpW
tad1aesd 1o
Twyuay jranpn s Juiai] 'SAONLILOD JOU SANT
qGraL-asod 133104d AfjE21RLOINGE 15U SB0E
11 RpAN wELIa 1AW Jey) rakls pue
£a3(s afniuay s1aaaid A ERIOINE YO
aPeiuay fringna
1313 30 UMHIPAIITUCY pUP "UOrDHoKd
‘uawsfruing 34 U1 3o pIIUeYUS
ue Jof Bul|W¥Y UIaQ JAPY SUDEN 180
uonuiolay
s1yJiy pue san|ep snouadjpuy

SINSS



wawatedu] 1apjoyaners - 2punaliyeg g LYoH

uanesida) pue saipon

Armendal prducwe siuatwannbal pue
HEpIRLS UALAErUMU aielray Anuow ey
19 821841023 @) SANUN 0D Y33
{yuawdo|4rap 1oy pasodoid

tean eryatod gy ul o eadapasye
aunba) o) A1OYINE 33| UWHIPINPA

ayand "3 a) s1edun M|s patoyIngUh a1
SIUALRAR (PUDINIRP® ACIARD pUe ALIUAD]
SticniPpusuuaIal

[Pubissajoud £) AApE 0} APIUnaIse
s1aumopur) pie sjuaundod proy

T R Ul yiom [PaHOj0ary e 10) $111I8puPLS
pue ‘sautapin® 'saniod alepdn pue dojarag
{spaead yaH

IAPAIN {I0% LNpuns 40 Py o Ajiqidie
PR SSHPNE PIAL]  MAIAR] MR IFAERE
‘SUDHEH|EAR] I YL JPPLR YOM
funanpuoa siproissayoid pexdojoaeyae

40 ayBrssaan Lniendas awruuy

rassasord pue ‘Spoo eBa) ‘Ayardes

JUALAT DU JHIE AP0 ADUPGUF

WIH 343 YU 3P HUCT BUP D SSABIEMP
SELAIS 01 tH|PINRa pue Jun k) A3UPHUY
{sanuoyine Jupjews

ucIsRAp paedaPpiuiolfpaeyt aanenn)
oty SfHRMALS [EILALIA AT SURHHENG

L a0y umor) Ay Aq play sapqisuodsas
FULIITEET LU Pt ol rdisaai

"upnzajasd "ylitiase Auiciucw

U1 HUDUSARIAUN SUTNPY] [57] SEEaim)

JUALAIIo U] puE alueydwo)

saupepn® pue sajod (euo)itiado

yaueag AJojoarydiy 0D)3AIP pUR SIABY
sauansodai 10) 23uppind 1ea)) dojEARG
aftejusy uo #Buey) sjeunyd Jo siyedus

a3 §$3IPPe 01 SATHIOSIN A INIIT PUE AJUAR)
TUPIA)

|#31530UR O UBITEI A 10 JUIWIIAIN

104 Woddns (rucwaa3 apADKd of pue
‘oneIpawal ARs WO ‘Uonesuadiion
'saseyzind pue| Loddns o3 vEa e

HuIpiiny pue switeylaw spqssod Japisuay
uojlew o) a1ep

o1 dn sapiacsd Asoruaau) i 18y3 3insua

o1 $pieaal aus jo Bopyreq Ay s5)pgy
FIFEIITES LT E

afirjriay aanaajya pue ‘e “paiesiaun
Linddns 03 5|00} puR FWASAE AoUBPYU]
§3UNCIBE

29105y PUE YO O SSDUDITME ITRI 1L

o) |pap snauaBipyy Ajjenuaiod) Butbesdod
PUP spetiaIPw HRIR3NEa IIqnd Hoeasg
YIUR K WALINID]

pue ajueydwoy pue Yauesg Alojoany iy
B4 LIYIM AU IUOUR{US Japsuo)y
afejuay N3yl Jo dyspiemals 31 u) suoney
1504 yoddns o} sivesd pue sweidoud

104 Juipun} wiap-Tuo) "BjqedRiEns depRsag
f{mayes pafaid

plie suctiexdde juiad yo maaas Sujpnau

*

114 720z ‘g7 1snidny
udfInfetas aindap
pue sjeadde i) satsad0nd Jeaja dojpasg e paadsa)
{noes pue *swepnd Fupnnen i Aenue piuca 10} sisanbal 1yl
“Aysedes pateai| 33} Ao pus pue papiendajes 31w akpamowny 1NN
'SIUBWLNDI) "suojEAd X2 LoENTUOY pus Apadoad jEnsgau snoualipu) ansug
pacuryun paddns 01 sanosas dojeaeq s34 uNwIT Snoualipuy
|sju1saja1 ja Buljptng Ag p dans ) splodas jexlcioaeyde
pue uojRUIPIOMD SHN ‘Suoeadde Ul pasT BJw sawRL 238jd snouaipu) #INEU3
Wwiad (o MaAR] SUDREN JSILY puUR YyIuwig s12algo aBeyay snousBips)
ASojoaryany wanunxneos ¥ a) saupawn Jo ueilelipdal poddny o Rutuncsal
puR £as$a301d uonENjdde SULEINS TUSHYNS YA $)030)00d JUIULIIA0Y
{.pusy o m €} PUR TATLHG 1
atn 15ag pue ey, ‘$12)18 JAnenwnd PUR $3)01 JPII PUT AANICOECT dO[sARD
‘SUDIE|| b JUIoUTIF PUR |FII0S £22in0t3 alwjuay pemund
sanyediunw #a) $10378) 5242141 JApROI APNPRY| snouathpu) 10} faontoda) JO U3t

0] $3Notal puk §1o0} Buuued
afwiuay §0 Waludoaap Iyl poidhng

patsamppe

amalk y =7 §190dus aape) ]
Iyl =IhuS BF SWsuey AW dojpaag
sapnt

afmuay (enwacsd jo upjuuBalas pus
uoneuBisap syl 10} MR 1P3)D dojaaag
tapoq Ao n¥al luIypp

Aq peleumiu uopienda| Juasayp J3pun
FBe1UA JC U0 3} IRUIPIDOD
{ziings pue ‘23pa|mouy ‘sadntesd

{RIRYNT ‘Sucipen a0 * B8] paseg-adwd
104 5) Jey) aleyIay jeinyma Hqdueiu;
Buypn3un s EPUNULILIG) JaYia 10 SUCleN
14414 03 anjea adeiusy weatpulis jo 3
Y3 AUDPIAD [EXEAL INOUIM SINT puE
sals SpET 1500 40 UcTRIud AY) FPYLE
pur puedxa 0] BuTjueyIawr dopaseg
oo boneulisap sayio 12y

SANALRS [RIMINS PUD WIULATUL UGS
Y] JFpUN $IANIWAD pa1als B BUM
JuawuBye Japsuod 33} saseyd jeung pue
FUIFLLIAS [R11SIDUR ATj tUoIaj0ad 2puryul
wutnaalosd aNs aJURyUs o) 3 "1y
puoT) IUSIUeY3aL )80 Pue 7€ S T'TT S
‘6 'F 'p "8 WIM 40 uojiesi|dde saprsuc)
saaadiiad pue

sajdpupd tnouadip a3papmouyde pus
123{§34 IRY1 YIH 01 Seonidyap Asy ppy
anjea

“wawaieuew afeyay ti 1l I ]

pur Ajsede: susijen K544 paseasaur poddns

03 Juineosas pue saniunyoddo Ajuap)
wawdeuryy

afeniay woddng oy Jupamosay

y 4By jo saps “3'3] pasapiruod ag
10U [jtW 51 Sad LCIIEID)E 2J3UM IUINC

01 DUt uCISIIP J0j BIFID 33EPAN
spIodas
2)1s puR ‘$0d3) 'SR Bumisad o)
ttiiaishs paRsiaIu) pUT $100) BUIIPOY
AJUMMya PUE SHNSUOINA) BJLTYUS
O} uonFLTPINaD CHN pue Alaanap weibod
yauesq Alojoseyae [punidai 13isj0g
sas5a30:d Julyeiy-uoisap pue [ruajal {SHNY
101335 931N0say [EINIEy Of sadurya Japisuo]
19 I pAsIPE aq Avw doj
anya seau saqs ouestpulis-yty Suipunoiing
sagrancid Ajrepa pue Amod auRyul
afepiiay Juiajaaur sjesodald
133lord up sjusuniBacd |To0) Yim aBeBua
o1 SUDIITN 15213 0 8j0d saieall B ajen)ey
11y voncin3ag
SYL 0 £ S PURYIH B4 JO OZ 5 pUR B 5 Japun

Yl 1980 10NUD3 SatRa D tuoriey 151 NG

fialgo pus

sayr afmuay paiainlag-uod "umouy pue

pasntiBai-yIH || pICI3 pur ahulesa) m

yaemdde pur 3un0ta) panrauad "Alut

® dOj2AIR pUR FLEH AIDJUIAL VS IIUPYLT

sanyod Juawsleuew

NI 1YY ¥ n pu doj3Aap 03

SUCNEN 1514 10} sAunLoddo apiacad Je

swesdoid FA OG0 Jo Juaudo@nep

JUBLLIIIATT: O) WHLILIRADS 3|qrug

yiam [enJojoaryne

) suon ey 35014 §0 vonrdiied

12anp sy uoddns puw ‘afadua ‘apay

ot $hunad YK Ul luswaimba) apn

tywad YO 19pun pamojio} aq satejd

{R1ING, PUT SUIRWA) [BIIFANIE 1D} 500300
b

SUOIIEN 15H4 Yim sustuaaie jo ) dde pue
ueNOTau eyl UHWEIFS O3 TAPM Japisuo)
S|ppow jeuaed pue

{syoY) swawstatiy mawaag |exdojoaeyany
[l TR pajepdn dojasag
[Siueuanoy

BAMNIISD JUUL JO SIHICN “tARIITAS

127 puot ‘alpspmoury tnoualipu) jo uotsnju|
‘JaAR] 1IOINGUILOY) pMuIcju) T 3) suoisap
5N puey saeg DU Lan|es aluiuay o

! PISUAD 531|103 1100dNS OF SWERMAIHY
pur $100) {RUOIIERE pUR BLALXD Japisuc]
sinpay ioy

ASajwns pue yiomawey |ppunoid v diyaasg
(ieuaiado pue aBajens}

1213 pUr ‘5001 ‘5355230sd 1832 dOIAIP puE

o auepnd Amod o 15133 dojasag

sUB(13a301d

91U USHSIIAP U] 301 SUCKIEN I5J1J BauTyu]

June-uois2ag

| J 154 Ag palitap g
{3144} uasuna pauuoju pur sopd ‘aay
d "y { 2} MOY =]

pue ‘alriay ot Juneuad suoyine
Buny Pl uitap pue ‘ajueuianol
‘sayafted ‘tae susitep 1531 jo uonuloost
poddns 0] SWSIUEYIW S0{3Ad(
sumedde punad Suiyep pur s13alosd
raueid UM LOELSPIEUCT It dosd

PUR JURIREUY s (SUSTIPN 111)4 Ag pantap

£8) 3ysq3m yueg Adojoanjaty 3yl uo

saitod pur swe) 3FeLE3Y SUDNIFN 1844 3504

{aTwesay Sulag

“snonuhuod ‘saps opgl-isod ‘says aluiliay
apBueiw) aFrpuay |MNLND snoualiput

o wnupadt prosg ® 139300d pue anufosat

o1 #fnluay jo voniuyap 3yl pueds]

uojiudoiay

siydiy pue sanjep snouadipu)

o

jyiomauwely (dLvIH) 109(04d UOIIEWIDJSUBRI] JIY UONEAIBSUOD) afejaal T aseyd v xipuaddy

{a3aN2WWOD3H ATSNOIATYL) SNOLLDO



7l

7207 ‘€7 1sndny

JuaweicBu} Jep|oyanels- Japunmiiyes ¢ JYIH

SUCIIPINFAL AYPLI 01 1AMO — {F 5
M|ruad pUr A3UANG - OF 5
SUDIUAAPIIUCT

Aunzadsa) sapawal pay - B 'S

EF AL R LOHrAIALA)Y = TT 'S
ALHALULY pUe SaION = /] 5

TEpn pesdois =191 §

uepdsul wotad yo vaReMgn - 61 5
ERTETVIE]

RS PUP WIIPIS B JUBLPA ~ Z ST 'S
uonadsr pur Anui- {9t 5

T1apIa uanrigiansufusgiadiu

AReay s Auenyine Anug - g1 g
WMUATETIA - s peread Buij|asued
CERRITHTEY TR B NITTETRTIV R
1) Aq

uoneRusarufumpadsu) afeyian - £ 1L S
Araaodsi) Lioday ol Aing = 2R

o e 1astiay

afensay FouiAnld 01 ssa%e < (70 E S

luallaLoug pue ajvejdwod

Aj[Puad pUR adUIJO ~ 9E §
Anumbun - (L SE S

wsuasof jo/pue

13UMD 0 FTUACES 1€ UCIIFAISSANY = [Z) TZ §
Jaisiund syl Jo siamod = (1) o7 &
uonedisasul 1o uendadsu ey

io0) Ard @3 ajgey uanodod - (e} 2 21§
uvoprulisap

alenay so) uonesuadwe) - 115

oju anis oy saay -Gl E°S
7y syl o asoding -7 '

Jusmualruey
aferay poddng o3 Awnosay

SPUE) AJR31) 0) UCIRRY

uitnms alwsayg jo aNON - T ZTE S
fuoIaf02

ale2ay u) 5332[g0 pathy N = 6T §
anjea a¥riliay jo vonowoud - g1 S
uoiwlap 335 = () T ZT 'S

TpuE| AJERit 0l 19y |0 Uieslddy - TH S
iyl

Ayean jo [euBuoge jo uonellolep oN—g 'S
udjie|uPa| Jayin 190 speaud 30y -9 5
wawwiasol va Juipulg s Y - § 'S
SUOREN 15414 Yum Judwaly — b5
13y

2Bmiisay jepunaold - (2) pur ig) (€} £°5

suo)3Ia0Id

tusnmnial 33w 0} I3MOd - (£ 5
SAMIWWOI Aosiapy - 72 5
uonelaEp

~qusjuonelajap (epasiugy = 102 S
115w ayy jo sramey = {t] o 'S
AR OpUN M3 ~ s3wiad Fulaoues
Jo Bujpuadint "Fuipuawy =971 S
SUOLIIPUOY PUB ‘SHoNERads
‘spUawaInbhal Iad -5 2L S

$huad pULE 10 anss| OF S9Mad - ¢ Z1°S
1pip Aq

uoneinsasujfuopzadiug alNUAH - ZT S
usad Ag

uanrRsaaupfuondxisy) dwuan - 2L S
usneuRizag aleay - TTIPURDT 6 S
ta)3(od eBeliaY (BUADId - £ 'S

SUDAEN JE04 Yim JuRuesdy — ¢ §
Jaisiday alnuay

e3uIADL} A4 jO sueualmey - {1} € 'S
14 Ay Jo asoding — 7 °§

=]

Buew-uaisieg

1

suoqiEjnia) ayew o) HMDd - fE 5
Tpue) ALPas) D) UK

W eIt a3Niay Jo NoN =T JE S
ann

puUe uo tnies aleusay 0 AMON - 2E §
UBITUSRIIIUI UONRAIITANY ~ [T S
napioyiemdoms -1 91§

uomalaig AnusH =~ 2t 'S
uoneudsag a¥euey - T 1T PUr Ol '6 'S
sotyiod et JPRUIADLY = £ "%
wn13a] 1ay10 J3A0 seARId by =5 S
FUBEN JTH Y1 uaad iy - S
rai51Bay afleiay [EIIULADIG U UDIEILC

| Jos0us Ag papage ou venInaid — (9] E S

ojun Bils 2508 o jeEnjaN = (EHTI E 5
12y auyt jo #oding - 275
SUOHIAA = T 1Ty
uonuioiay
siyd|y pue sanjep snouadipu)

yiomaweld (d1vIH) 12(0id uoileuojsuel) 1Y UoIIEAIasuO) adejliaH T aseyd iy xipuaddy

SNOWLDIS YOH



Rezoning Application

September 12 ,2022
Lot 31 & 32, District Lot 7 Plan PRP946A
2463 Harrison Avenue, Masset, BC VOT 1MO
From: RR1
To: Residential (R2)
Proponent: Mr. Jake Robert Alan Daly and Ms. Emma Rose Anderson
778-210-0046, 778-887-3259
10emmaanderson@email.com
Jradaly@gmail.com

To the Masset Zoning Committee,

We are writing to you to put forth a rezoning application for the address of 2463 Harrison Avenue,
Masset, BC VOT 1MO located on block 47, District Lot 7, Plan 946A. This land is currently zoned RR1 and
the lot size is 2389 m2, which according to section 302.1 of the Masset Zoning Bylaw, is deemed too
small for any type of land use. Through dialogue with a Survey company we were informed that this
parcel plan was created originally in 1910 and an additional plan was prepared in 1990. It is our
understanding that many of the undersized parcels in Masset which have had plans created before the
zoning effect in 1994 are honoured under section 213 Undersized Parcels or subsequently rezoned
appropriately.

We would like to propose a zoning change from RR1 to R2. We are requesting R2 zoning as it allows for
multiple family use which aligns with Masset’s IOPC for 2040 which highlights access to housing
availability and encourages housing density. The lot is currently quite neglected, a visual eyesore from
Harrison Ave, and contains old deteriorating infrastructure that poses a safety risk. If the lot is rezoned,
our hope is to build ourselves a home in Masset as well as a secondary dwelling for our parents as they
age. With our proximity to the hospital, we have also considered utilizing the secondary dwelling to host
medical professicnals if the need exists. Having an R2 zoning would allow us to house both our family or
medical professionals legally and comfortably.

Thank you for considering aur application. Please do not hesitate to contact us with any questions or
concerns that may arise.

Jake Daly & Emma Anderson



e
H*Y
e

e i of
Ry ' by
el

=
{ [ 3
¥
e I
o
L




Niislaa Naay Healing House Society
P.0.Box 176,0ld Massett, HAIDA GWAI!I VOT 1MO
Tel: 250-626-3911 FAX: 250-626-3357

We are getting ready to host the annual Old Massett Pumpkin Patch. We are inviting kids from all
of the greater Masset area. We have set our event to be held at the Old Massett softball field on
October 22" at 12:00pm.

Last year the Village of Masset donated all the pumpkins for the Halloween Event. We would like
request the same donation for this year’s event. As last year the event was a huge success, with
over 300 participants from Old Massett and New Masset.

| look forward to hearing back from you.

(More hands make less work)

Toni-Lynn Davidson

Youth Coordinator

250-626-3573

Tonilynn.davidson @haidahealth.ca




Village of Masset

wings .waves . wilderness www.massetbc.com
PO Box 68 (1686 Main Street) Masset, BC VoT 1Mo
Phone (250) 626-3995  Fax (250) 626-3968

2022 General Election Report to Council

Preparation for the 2022 General Local Election began early in the summer with the purchase of
the LGMA 2022 Election Manual. The manual is a convenient and efficient resource that allows
for the preparation of the necessary election documents, forms and notices as well as providing a
reference to the appropriate legislation and a calendar of key dates. Following review of the
manual, nomination packages were prepared well in advance and preliminary staffing was
confirmed for general voting day on October 15.

At the opening of the nomination period the Notice of Nomination was published on the Village
of Masset website and facebook page. The notice was also distributed in an email newsletter that
was sent out during the nomination period. The Village office did receive one email from an
individual that suggested they were unaware of the nomination period. This is a drawback of not
having a reliable well-read local newspaper that the community relies on. Alternative
publications like the Haida Gwaii Trader were considered, however, the publication schedule did
not mesh with the rigid dates required in the Local Government Act regarding election notices.

At the end of the Nomination Period there had been one nomination submitted for Mayor and
four for Councillor. All were declared as candidates on September 9, the close of the nomination
period. No challenges to a nomination were received and no candidates withdrew their
nominations during those prescribed periods. The Declaration of Election by Acclamation was
made on Monday Septemnber 19 at 4:00 pm as per the requirements of the Local Government
Act. This declaration was published on our website and facebook pages.

Additional work performed to close out the election period included preparing letters to
acclaimed candidates as well as the Oaths of Office to be administered by the CAO and this
election report.

Election expenses

Election Manual $350
Staff time* $1200
Total $1550

* includes CEO, CAO and admin staff



Report: M:\Live\ap\apchklsx.p
Version:010003-L58 76.01

VILLAGE OF MASSET

AP CHEQUE LISTING Date: 23/09/2022

User ID: Jo-Ann Payment Date From 0170872022 To 31/08/2022 ALL Payments BY Pay Date Time: 09:09.57
Cheque # Bank PayDate Vendor# Vendor Name Invoice # Description Invoice Amount  Hold Amount  Paid Amount Void
012238 003 10/08/2022 ADD18  Acn Reed Stenhouse 3470000158155  Aviatlon Gen Liabi 4,596.00 4,586 00
012239 003 10/08/2022 AD025  ACKLANDS - GRAINGE 9369814745 Garbage can lids { 605.14 653 93
9389224081 WP O&M 48.79
012240 003 10/08/2022 BODO1 BC HYDRO & POWER A 106013841026 Alr fuel tank 26Ma 35.93 1.219.86
118013370360 Alrport Storage bl 1,182.93
012241 003 10/08/2022 BOD0OA  BIG RED ENTERPRISE 215 Big Red Jun22 2,648.30 5,296.60
2119 Big Red July22 2.648.30
012242 003 10/08/2022 BOD6B  Bandstra Transport E3A03930 Roadly Frelght 1.710.39 1,710.39
012243 003 70/08/2022 BO106 BC Web 20102241 Web Hosting Aug 2 22288 22288
012244 003 10/0B/2022 BO120 Basafite Concrete 196823838 Sldewalks 4,170.34 4170.34
012245 003 10/08/2822 C0004 Staples Advantage 59599297 Office Supplles 507.25 919.83
60034023 Office Supplies 412,58
012246 003 10/06/2022 CO00B  COASTAL PROPANEIN 76284 CH 380 @ 1.3490 579.90 §79.90
012247 003 10/08/2022 CO009 CHOWN ENTERPRISES 190790 Alr term/GMDC stor 27038 270.38
012248 003 10/08/2022 CO013 CANADIAN UNION OF July22 July22 remit CUPE 493 BS 493.85
012249 003 10/08/2022 C0027  CANADA CUSTOMSE&R  July2Z FT July22 FT remit CR 17,277.12 21,401,06
July22 PT July22 PT remit CR 4,12394
012250 003 10/08/2022 DRO DRIFTTECH MECHANIC 13580 PW equip (Dump tru 528.64 528 64
012251 003 10/08/2022 DDOSD  DC Tank Inspection 19453 Fue! system 2,576. 41 2,576.41
012252 003 10/08/2022 DOGS7  Dynamic Rescue Tra 389 WP safety grant {t 10,197.25 10,197.25
012253 003 10/08/2022 E003B  Emco Corporation 828223001445  Alr Terminal bid ( 622,22 62222
012254 003 10/08/2022 FOO37 Fas{ Fuel Limited CL57113 FD vehicles 150.80 25142
CL58369 FD vehicles 19July 100.62
012280 003 130/08/2022 NOO26 NORTH ARM TRANSPOR SI077240 Jet A+ fuel 18009 32,979.43 164,916.81
S1077283 Jet A-1 fuel 17984 3293423
S1077366 Jet A-1 fuel 18004 32,971.58
SI077368 Jet A-1 fuel 18045 33,045.36
51077408 Jet A-1 fuel 18012 32,986.21
012279 003 10/08/2022 W0004  WESTPOINT AUTOMOTI  B32-390794 PW equip riding mo 159.25 B16.49
B32-391748 PW shop supplies 509.79
B32-392293 WP O&M 47.45
012278 003 10/08/2022 T0082  Telus Mobllity 21July22 Multh gl's Telus m 758.04 758.04
012277 003 10/08/2022 TOOOS TLC. AUTOMOTIVE 0000155912 PW equip weedeater 499.43 21977
0000155937 PW Equip B95 250.1%
0000155972 PW fue! 496.14
0000155985 PW diesel 260.25
000 56015 PW fuel 126 85
0000156056 PV diesel 5032
0000156071 PW fuel 259.53
0000156139 PW diesel 249 06
012276 003 10/08/2022 TOOO3 TELUS BC inc. 25July22 Multi gi's Telus 2 348.54 348 54
012275 003 10/08/2022 S0102  Sullivan Mechanica 1058 Alrport Terminal B 112237 112217
012274 003 10/08/2022 S00B8 Speedy Copy Ltd A0443 J.Humphries busine 104.61 209.22
40453 G.Suha Business ca 104 61
012273 003 10/08/2022 S0022 North Coast Reg, D 12983 May/June22 Garbage 26,480.00 26,480 00
012272 003 10/08/2022 50017 FRED SURRIDGE LTD. 000660745 Water sys O&M 978.88 2,434 32
000661994 Water sys 0&M 160.41
000661995 Sewer sys 0&M 341.54

Page: 10f3



Report: M\Liverap\apchkisz.p
Version:010003-L58 76.01
User ID: Jo-Ann

VILLAGE OF MASSET
AP CHEQUE LISTING
Payment Date From 01/08/2022 To 31/08/2022 ALL Payments BY Pay Date

Date: 23/09/2022
Time: 09:09:58

Cheque # Bank PayDate Vendor# VendorName Invoice # Description Invoice Amount  Hold Amount  Paid Amount  Void
000661996 Airport fuel sys 953.49
012271 003 10/08/2022 RDO47 Roadiy 000109 Line palnting mach 9,218 92 921892
012270 003 10/08/2022 RCU36 Rootham Services G NS Alrport storage bl 18,896.82 18,896.82
012269 003 10/08/2022 RO024  Rocky's Equipment 21644 PW equip 465.30 465,30
012268 003 10/08/2022 P0O08Y9 PACIFIC BLUE CROSS 1206179 Aug22 remit- PBC 304091 304091
012267 003 10/08/2022 PD062  Paclfic Coastal Al 905-11841255 Speedy Copy freigh 28.00 28.00
012266 003 10/08/2022 POOSS Pithey Bowes Globa 320202459 1Jun-31Aug22 Meter 708,93 878.04
1021040967 Postage Ink 169.11
012265 003 10/08/2022 PO023  PltneyWorks July22 Postage July22 630.00 630.00
012264 003 10/08/2022 POO16 PUROLATOR COURIER 450985586 Armstrong freight 104.02 21424
457036992 Pralrie Coast frei 57.84
451180065 Centrix (reight 52.38
012263 002 10/08/2022 00024  Operations Economi 22:07-01 Alr fees analysis 2,100.00 210000
012262 003 10/08/2022 NO039 Tenaquip Limited 14728482-00 WP 0&M 93265 1,292.48
14749383-00 Shop supplies 85.43
14755758-00 MVFD fd gear 27440
012261 003 10/08/2022 NOD26 NORTH ARM TRANSPOR 51076924 Jet A-1 fuel 17996 34,521,20 171,760 65
S1077036 Jet A-1 fuel 18005 34,546.74
SI077114 Jet A-1 fuel 18016 34,568.99
S1077143 Jet A-1 fuel 18023 33,005.27
S1077093 Basalite freight 217461
$1077194 Jet A1 fuel 17984 32,933.84
012260 003 10/08/2022 NOOOT Inlet Supply Ltd. VOM July22 Multl gl's Inlet s 247.61 247 .61
012259 003 10/08/2022 MOD07  MASSET SERVICES 6226 Basalite frefght 39585 39585
012258 Q03 10/08/2022 LOOD3 YOUNG, ANDERSON Ba 132250 Legal services 98 56 98 56
012257 003 10/08/2022 J0006 BULKLEY-STIKINE JA 183360 VOM buildings supp 2,898.56 3.553.01
183370 YOM Buildings supp 654.45
012256 003 10/08/2022 10058 Inland Alr 00591719 Tenaquip {reight 26.00 26.00
012255 002 10/08/2022 H0005  HF Protection Sys 5965 Annual service 3,206.70 320670
012281 003 19/08/2022 AQDO3 ASSOCIATED ENGINEE 285721 Marwell Rd. Proj. 1,895.25 268013
286435 Marwell Rd. Proj 784.88
012282 003 19/08/2022 BOOO1 BC HYDRO & POWER A 400003649178 Multh gl's BC Hydr 12,512.25 1251225
012283 003 19/08/2022 BODD4 BIG RED ENTERPRISE 21209 Bag Tags (100) 194.25 104.25
012284 003 19/08/2022 B0014  BC ASSESSMENT AUTH 2022 Tax Levy 2022 Tax Levy 5,029 84 5.029.84
012285 003 19/08/2022 BOD8%  Bird's Eye Contrac 270 Snag removal (Ceme 1,785.00 1,78500
012286 003 19/08/2022 COD39  Clark Freightways C0586072 Fred Surridge frei 308.29 929 59
0595310 Fred Surridge frei 158.31
co59na7 Fred Surridge frel 158.31
C0606734 Fred Surridge frel 164.52
0608482 Fred Surrldge frei 140.16
012287 003 19/08/,2022 KOODA Morthern Savings | 146425 Marina/dock Ins A 9,539.00 9.539.00
012288 003 19/08/2022 MD407  Mascon 154579Adm Sep  Admin Internet Sep 12320 474 25
159741Inf Sep Info Centre Intern 140.00
154867Air Sep Airinternet Sepl2 127.05
155040PW Sep2  PW internet Sept22 84,00
012289 003 19/08/2022 NODY7 NORTHWEST REGIONAL 2022 Tax Levy 2022 Tax Levy 65,572.00 65.572.00

Page:20f3



Report: M:\Live\ap\apchkisx.p
Version:(10003-L58.76.01
User ID: Jo-Ann

VILLAGE OF MASSET

AP CHEQUE LISTING Date: 23/09/2022

Payment Date From 01/08/2022 To 31/08/2022 ALL Payments BY Pay Date Time 09:09:58
Cheque # Bank PayDate Vendor# Vendor Name tnvoice # Description Involce Amount  Hokl Amount  Paid Amount  Void
012290 003 19/08/2022 NOO26  NORTH ARM TRANSPOR SI076877 Cleartech freight 1,445.30 58,057.09
81077478 Jet A-1 fuel 18019 32,998.12
SI077514 Jet A-1 fuel 18009 32,979.99
S1077519 WP fire pump 332.45
S1077517 Sewer sys 0EM 301.23
012291 003 19/08/2022 Q0020 Dame, Emily 101 Valo Construction 1,575.00 1,575.00
012292 003 19/068/2022 ROO36 Rootham Services G 3423 Alr Terminal {(bath 1.381.94 1,381.94
012293 003 19/08/2022 S0017 FRED SURRIDGE LTD. 000660746 Water sys OEM 489.35 950.88
000661260 Air fuel system su 29913
000662658 Fred Surridge frei 162.40
012294 003 19/08/2022 50022 North Coast Reg. D 2022 Tax Req 2022 Tax requisiti 101,000,00 10100000
012295 003 19/08/2022 TODOS T.L.C. AUTOMOTIVE 0000156224 PW vehicles 417.42 417 42
012296 003 19/08/2022 X00O1 XEROX CANADA INC. B5601677 Copies Jul22 175.04 175.04
012297 003 30/08/2022 10010 INSURANCE CORPORAT 2022 Fleetin 2022/23 VOM Fleet/ 8,006.00 8,006.00
Total: 751,321.09 000 751,321.09
Payment Summary
Description Qty Amount
Cheque 60 751,321.09
EFT 0 0.00
Direct Deposit 1] 0.00
Cradit Card 1] 0.00
Vold o] 0.00
Toral; 60 751,321.09
»* End of Report **

Page:30f3



